

## **Clár / Meeting Agenda**

### **Ordinary Meeting**

#### **Ashbourne Municipal District**

**10.30am, 05<sup>th</sup> November 2024, Ashbourne Civic Offices**

**1.0 Confirmation of Minutes**

**2.0 Matters arising from the Minutes**

**3.0 Expressions of Sympathy and Congratulations**

**4.0 Statutory Business**

**4.1 Transportation**

**4.1.1** To receive a Progress Report on works undertaken/planned for Ashbourne Municipal District.

**4.2 Corporate Affairs & Governance**

**4.2.1** To note the Municipal District Allocations submitted by Councillors on behalf of Ashbourne Municipal District

**5.0 Notice of Question**

**5.1 Submitted by Councillor Alan Tobin**

*"Can MCC give an update on the roll out of CCTV in Ashbourne, in particular the town centre and approach roads?"*

**5.2 Submitted by Councillor Helen Meyer**

*"Given the difficulty clubs and groups in Ashbourne have finding suitable spaces to meet, is there a survey or report detailing the community spaces available in Ashbourne?"*

**6.0 Notice of Motion**

**6.1 Submitted by Councillor Alan Tobin**

*"I call on Meath County Council to review security at Balrath Woods."*

**6.2 Submitted by Councillor Helen Meyer**

*"I call on Meath County Council to offer a rates waiver program to offset/part offset the losses that businesses in Ashbourne have incurred due to the roadworks taking an inordinate amount of time to complete."*

**6.3 Submitted by Councillor Helen Meyer**

*"That Meath County Council work together with the NTA in the design phase of the R135 Cycle Network Southern Section in Ashbourne to include the Real Time Display system, seats and bus shelters at every bus stop."*

**7.0 Correspondence**

**8.0 Any Other Business**